

Precinct Minutes	Coogee Precinct
Date, time, venue	<i>Monday 18 February 2019. 7.30pm. Coogee Community Hall, 97R Brook St, Coogee</i>
Chair/Secretary	Mark England/ Carla Giannakopoulos
1. Declaration & Welcome	
2. Apologies	Jo B, Julie P, Marie M, Keith S, Marilyn B and Annie H
3. Councillor address	Mayor Neilson reported that the Environment Levy had been approved, the RLPP had approved the new heritage conservation area in Dudley and Brook Sts and outlined the process from now, two senior staff were to leave Council for the Northern Beaches Council and other matters.
4. Previous Minutes	These were confirmed
5. Attendance	24 + the Mayor and one observer
6. Matters arising	<p>6.1 Sewerage pit Goldstein Reserve /stormwater pollution (46/16, 51/16, 52/16, 5/17, 6/17, 20/17, 26/17 27/27, 28/17), (36/18), (40/18), (41/18), (42/18) – nothing to report on resolutions 40,41 and 42 as Minutes were late getting to Council</p> <p>6.2 Tennis Club DA (25/18) – nothing to report</p> <p>6.3 Neptune St gym & native bird sanctuary (33/18), (38/18), (45/18) –this was out for consultation</p> <p>6.4 Removal of items from yellow lid bins (34/18) – Council response was read out</p> <p>6.5 Operational Plan and Budget (35/18) (36/18)– Council response was read out</p> <p>6.6 State of public land at top of Cairo Street steps (39/18) – Council response was read out</p> <p>Resolution 1/19: The Precinct thanks Council for its response and looks forward to further consultation on restoring this area focusing on the public safety issue and beautification. Preference would be for no concrete and a combination of appropriate landscaping and soft fall</p> <p>6.7 New heritage conservation area for addresses in Dudley and Brook Sts – Anthony S outlined the history of the campaign to save these remaining examples of Coogee heritage</p> <p>6.8 Refurbishment of Coogee oval – anyone with concerns to contact Carla to pass to Council</p> <p>6.9 Coogee Bay Road (CBR) Upgrade -</p> <p>Resolution 2/19: Given the degraded state (food and grease stains and some cracks) of the new pavers on the south side, that Council immediately review the quality and suitability of the new pavers with a view to replacing those already laid with higher quality pavers and using these same higher quality pavers throughout the works. We request that Council address this problem before proceeding with the next stages of the project. The pavers used in Belmore Road were suggested. The Precinct will forward photos to illustrate some of the issues.</p> <p>6.10 Alfreda St – impact of upgrade on CBR and rubbish issues</p> <p>Resolution 3/19: That Council review the impact of the Works Compound in relation to noise, paying particular attention to “illegal” commencement times by contractors i.e. prior to 7 am; access to Alfreda St and to residents parking and also review use of no stopping signs that impact on access for the elderly to their homes and seek to lessen the adverse impacts on the residents</p> <p>Resolution 4/19: That Council review the situation whereby at least 5 commercial garbage operators collect garbage at all times (from 4.00am) with a view to mitigating the adverse impacts on residents in this R2 zoned residential precinct</p> <p>Resolution 5/19: That Council provide information as to the zoning status of a “laneway” or “service road” used for commercial garbage collection within a residential zone, and advise what restrictions can be placed on garbage movements and the noise of those handling the garbage</p> <p>Resolution 6/19: That Council review the situation whereby RTA buses (in particular the 370) are travelling down Alfreda Street</p> <p>Resolution 7/10: That Council review the delivery times permissible to the businesses that back onto Alfreda Street to protect the resident’s amenity and quality of lives</p> <p>Resolution 8/19: That Council undertake a beautification/rectification/improvement project for Alfreda St once the CBR works are completed</p> <p>6.11 Aircraft noise over Coogee and South Coogee -</p> <p>Resolution 9/19: The Precinct notes with concern the significant increase in helicopter flights over and around the Coogee and South Coogee foreshore and adjacent residential areas and requests that Council liaise with Air Services Australia (ASA) as to the legality and safety of the operations. The Precinct will forward photographs and other evidence.</p>

	Resolution 10/19: That Precinct participants lodge complaints with ASA about increased aircraft traffic/movements and the increase in commercial helicopter activities over Coogee 6.12 DA11/2015 — Janet B outlined issues with private certifiers post approval
7. New Matters	7.1 John Buchanan Place Resolution 11/19: That Council advise the Precinct when the ceremony for the naming of John Buchanan Place is to be held The meeting closed at 9.30

Signed: _____ Date: _____